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ALL INFOEMATION CONTATIHEL
HEREIN I3 UHCLAISIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65173 DHH/STW.

b6

From: | b7cC

Sent: Tuesday. April 03, 2012 7:27 AM I

To:

Subject: FW: ELSUR Disposition

Categories: Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:lfound this. Looks like the best place to start.

- - . . b6
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance o
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From: | | b6

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3; bic

To:

Subject: ELSUR Disposition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé

|:| b7C

Per the meeting today — this is a good start.

If you look over on the right hand side, under resources — there is a link entitled “scheduling”....it gives an overview of

what we discussed today. | think it will be helpful for both the video ELSUR and the LPR issue.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks[ ] bE
bIC
b7E

Management and Program Analyst

Traditional Technology Section _

Engineering Research Facility 3§§~
. [
bLTE

FBI-1598-ALPRS
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 01-292-2013 BY 5179 DHH/STW

b6

From: . | — | b7cC

Sent: Tuesdav, April 03, 2012 7:27 AM 1

To:

Subject: FW: ELSUR Disposition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:|found this. Looks like the best place to start.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance ES‘C

Traditional Technology Section '

Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From;| | b6

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:38 PM bic

To:

Subject: ELSUR Disposition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6

1 bic

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

Thanks. I:l b6
b7C
b7E

Management and Program Analyst

Traditional Technology Section ,

Engineering Research Facility :}gic
bTE




Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1601-ALPRS
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TPR Work - Outlook Web Access Light
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{§ Deleted Items (5)

You replied on 4/3/2012 4:29 PM.

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 3:48 PM
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